LOT . Priority | NORMAL / URGENT

Reference Mo : OV R
From {Person) : :roo_nn@ X‘\Uﬂq

R];@aim No.

of

Date/Time ; |\9l30}{ J
T

ﬂ A Ref:

MV S

IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:

P ﬂum

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No : GB ER208W op.oasagat e r)O,)lv
Make & Modsl: : NEW CAR PRICES
Registration Date: MV:$ ’; O Quate by :_( Eg
COE Expiry Date: Fss LS Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) =  sv$
Calculation for LTA Rebhate: Calcuiation for Valustion:
(a} COE Period: X1i2= Miths Average MV $
As AL y |
- = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No 3
\b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes/ Na - 8
More than 10yrs old: ~ Yes / No $
Liresav soe: op " (k) - MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(=) ’ ‘ ,
. § JEngine Capacity: High / Low $
Y-, =__M2=__<__ yt Eurppe / Asia Car $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 - Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt 3
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

(jP)Ewc‘r;’Dr\ /Y




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Jjoanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 5:37 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: inspect-GBE8228H

Attachments: GBE8228H.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect, Monday -Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411

FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
deer ID Type: -
éwner Ib:

Vehicle Details

\}ehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary éb!@ur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engin{: No.:

Chassis No.:

Maxlmum Power Output:
Cbén 'Market Value:

6}@}‘3' Registratlon Date:
First ﬁégist?étion Date:
Transi‘ér Cdunt:
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibilty:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

. COE Expiry Date:

. COE Cato_s_gory:

COE Period(Years):
PoPRus
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Re]_:at_e A_mbynt:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Feb 2021

Business
923W

GBE8228H

Yes

28 Feb 2021

FIAT

DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE
2015

2850an0l7408020

ZFA26300006A83083

$20,245.00
26 0ct 2015

© 260ct 2015

OK

= ,
$1,013.00

No

$0.00

250ct 202

C-Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$8,346.00
$3,906.00
$3,90600

171



2/1/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarRMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Fiat Doblo Used Vehicle List (6 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $33,800 $6,950 /yr 14-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - KSL Automotive Pte Ltd Available
Multijet Glaze (Diesel)

Office No. - 62660777
Darren Sim - 96992804 | Yi Kai - 91317600 | Dylan Koh - 86886676

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $32,800 $7,530 [fyr 11-Jun-2015 1,598 cc 91,000 km Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
Multijet SX (Diesel)

Premium Warranty Packages To Be Given! Genuine Low Mileage! New Special Blue Paintwork! Pristine Interior Condition Well Kept By Previous Owner!
Spacious Rear Cabin Space! Flexible Financing With Fast...

Office No. - 63863322
Ray - 81281193 | Vicky Thin - 90369674

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $29,000 $6,780 [yr 13-May-2015 1,598 cc - Available
Multijet (Diesel)

Open To Negotiate,

Office No. - -
Aderf Lim - 90033725

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $36,800 $7,580 /yr 11-Dec-2015 1,598 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available
Multijet (Diesel)

Free GPS Unit! 100% Loan Available! Probably The Best Condition Unit In The Market! Only 1 Careful Owner. Engine, Gear Box All Very Good Condition. Both
Bank And In-house Loan Available! We Welcome An...

Office No. - 69339788
Alvin - 81984001 | Ah Chong - 82820626

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $32,800 $8,350 /yr 06-Jan-2015 1,598 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available
Multijet (Diesel)
1 Owner Unit, All Major Wear And Tear Replaced. Ready To Go. Super High Loan Available And High Trade In Your Current Vehicle. Call In Now!

Office No. - 69339788
Boon - 91138920 | KK Tang - 87760862

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $32,000 $6,700 /yr 12-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 113,200 km Available
Multijet (Diesel)

Fiat Doblo 1.6, Year 2015 Very Spacious Load Carrier, Big Back Doors Making Loading Big Objects Easily And Big Side Sliding Doors Make It Easy To Get Into
The Back.

Office No. - -
Guo Jun - 88695802

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2021 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://'www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Fiat Doblo&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2
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o oy ofCe |

ASS. REC. BY:

e ——— S v —

Eslimated Cost:’

ASSYGNMENT

: |

e ——

Veh No: ﬁ %_&}l% H' __ YrRegw

Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus :@r Lorry . Taxi | Prime Mover /

0D /TPJWS [TPRES[OD RES/ EVA [ INV [ MV

Truck [ Trailer or

To Inspect Vehicle No: Ab_g g ;Jm# _ Make: '_F_(__M_’Bol’;‘.b , cc
aworshopms RS FreartuxL pL Colour Wty AIC:  Insured | Std [ NI NA
o M PerIaRwn l-f) . sreagng (62U D TIRadlo: Insured [ Std I NI NA
Insured: Eng/No: ’ -

“Pollcy No. Cio: 2% 263 OWOGW p%2 N

Clalms No. Gen. Cond: Good | Falr | Poor [ Burnt

Sum Insured:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

Steering: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked [ Burnt of
Brake: Inorder/Jammed | Lealked | Burrit of

Modl: NIl [S/Rim [ STD AlRim or

{Policy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced Its
repalr at the time of Inspection,

|7
R:
85| DUN / EXNOVA lév/l S [LIZA J' MIC | OWTSU [PIR | SUM

TOYO [ YOKO or .

Tyre Size:

Joloct [Lbﬂt(y

-

1

B4l. or Market Value: Fron| Reszr
IDAC Accident Rport Consistent?' :Yes orNo R/gal, mm ‘ R/Bal. mm
GlA | PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No UBal. \_Fam ugal. om
Est Fiepa':rs: days Res.. Yes or No D.OA. D.OL _Dlg_g_{
Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes or No Survey held at m - ';—-

CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | OIS | NIS UG | F\ooﬁop——ur
Vehicle: IN/OUT

Dale: Person Contacted: The UIC | Ghassls frame | Body Structure affected dus to coliision.
Date/ Time | Action /Instruction
X . i

DslefMime, File Pass 107

Dale(Time, Fila Retum lo?"

Fopi-Fornees ;

Lutap Svtn( LE (%

+ Prell, Report
: Final Report

Days Of Re palr

Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:

Transportaden:

Add Fee: :Slte Insp (¥

__S*RS__sI
D:Intewlew & )| eratcs
s i:TGCh! 1n\.!$ ((f' B Difers i
) i ,!:Wer:«l:end (% —— | g
" b yota o



